
 

Ohio Board of Building Standards 
6606 Tussing Road 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009 An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

614-644-2613 
Fax 614 -644-3147 

TTY/TDD 800-750-0750 
com.ohio.gov 

 

 

Board of Building Standards 
 

CODE COMMITTEE MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 
DATE:   JANUARY 19, 2023 
TIME:   1:00 PM 
LOCATION:  TRAINING ROOM 3, 6606 TUSSING RD, REYNOLDSBURG, OHIO, 43068 
    

Click here to join meeting 
 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
Approval of Minutes 

MIN-1 December 15, 2022 Code Committee Meeting Minutes 
  
Petitions 

P-1 Petition #23-01 - OPC Section 610 Disinfection - Vince Squillace of the OHBA/Central 
Ohio BIA 

  
Recommendations of the Residential Construction Advisory Committee 
  
Old Business 

OB-1 Reconsideration of approved Petition #20-01 (2020 NEC vs. the 2023 NEC as a 
reference in the OBC, OMC, & OPC) 

OB-2 Commercial Energy Code Review (OBC Ch 13) 
OB-3 OBC Draft rule review (Chapters 4 & 31) 

  
New Business 
  
Adjourn 

1

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTVjYzU4YTgtMjFkZC00Yzc1LTkwNzctMGMyNTE4MmUwZjc1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2250f8fcc4-94d8-4f07-84eb-36ed57c7c8a2%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224d9480f0-235b-4575-9f22-10aa84889ac9%22%7d


File Attachments for Item:

MIN-1 December 15, 2022 Code Committee Meeting Minutes

2



 
 
Ohio Board of Building Standards  614-644-2613 
6606 Tussing Rd, P.O. Box 4009  Fax 614-644-3147 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009  TTY/TDD 800-750-0750 
  www.com.ohio.gov/dico/bbs             
             An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

OHIO BOARD OF BUILDING STANDARDS 
CODE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

December 15, 2022 
 
The Code Committee met on December 15, 2022 with the following members present: Mr. Denk, Ms. 
Cromwell, Mr. Johnson, Mr. Miller, Mr. Pavlis, Mr. Samuelson, Mr. Stanbery, Mr. Tyler, and Mr. 
Yankie.  Board Chairman, Tim Galvin, was also present. 
 
The following staff members were present: Regina Hanshaw, Debbie Ohler, Rob Johnson, Jay Richards, 
and Laura Borso 
 
Guests present: Corbin Johnson 
Guests present via Teams: Jennifer Corcoran, Kim Boulter, Charles Huber 
 
CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Denk at 1:10 P.M.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mr. Stanbery made the motion to approve the minutes of the Code Committee meeting held on 
November 17, 2022.  Mr. Miller seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
PETITIONS 

Petition #22-03 OPC Section 312.2.2 – Tim Irven of Integrity Safety Solutions 
Staff shared that after a discussion with the petitioner, he was appreciative of the call and the 
information and wrote an email withdrawing the petition.  

 Petition #22-04 OBC Ch 11 – Kim Boulter & Jennifer Corcoran of Changing Spaces Ohio 
Staff shared revised language that intended to clarify the proposed requirements for required 
adult changing tables vs. nonrequired adult changing tables and added performance requirements 
for the table, given that no industry standard exists.  Ms. Boulter and Ms. Corcoran answered 
questions of the committee and stated that the proposed code language meets the intent of their 
petition. Mr. Pavlis made the motion to approve Petition #22-04 as modified by staff and the 
committee and to include the revised language in the next edition of the OBC Chapter 11.  Mr. 
Johnson seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.   

 
RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 

Petition #22-01 RCO Ch 44 – Tom Moore of the Ohio Electrical Coalition 
Staff explained that the petition to adopt the 2020 NEC was reconsidered by the RCAC this 
week. After listening to stakeholder testimony again and reconsidering the proposed 
amendments to the 2020 NEC, the RCAC recommended no change to their original 
recommendation of adopting the 2020 NEC with amendments.  Mr. Pavlis made the motion to 
approve the recommendation of the RCAC and to adopt the revised RCO language as soon as 
possible.  Mr. Stanbery seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
 
 

3



 
 
Ohio Board of Building Standards  614-644-2613 
6606 Tussing Rd, P.O. Box 4009  Fax 614-644-3147 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-9009  TTY/TDD 800-750-0750 
  www.com.ohio.gov/dico/bbs             
             An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider 

OLD BUSINESS 
Commercial Energy Code Review 

Staff presented the draft of the OBC Chapter 13 rule to-date with two ASHRAE 90.1-2019 
amendments (deleting Automatic Receptacle Control and Electrical Energy Monitoring 
requirements) and a summary of commercial and residential changes from the 2018 to the 2021 
edition of the IECC as well as a comparison table of prescriptive changes for the most recent 
IECC residential provisions and reminded the committee that the IECC-R is applicable to low-
rise residential buildings within the scope of the OBC.  Staff asked whether the committee, for 
consistency, wanted the same amendments to be made to the 2021 IECC commercial provisions.  
The committee discussed the pros and cons of ERV technology and discussed the possibility of 
changing the threshold square footage for requiring the ERVs in small dwelling units.  The 
committee decided to continue their research on the significant energy code changes.  No action 
was taken. 

 
OBC Draft rule review (Chapters 4, 12, 29, 30, 32, & 33)  

Staff presented additional draft rules of the OBC and explained that staff would go through each 
chapter in greater detail at a later date to make the committee aware of the significant changes 
that staff is recommending for each chapter.  No action was taken. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

Staff presented a flowchart outline of the 2021 International Existing Building Code (IEBC) and 
draft cross reference tables that enables users to compare language in the current 2017 OBC 
Chapter 34 to similar language in the IEBC.  Staff explained that the ICC code development 
process has eliminated the existing buildings Chapter 34 in the IBC and that any language that we 
add to Ch 34 would all be considered Ohio language and would need to be added to our regulatory 
restriction count.  Adopting the IEBC by reference would considerably help minimize the number 
of regulatory restrictions in the OBC Ch 34.  The committee directed staff to continue work on the 
cross references and to finalize a recommendation to the committee for consideration.  No action 
was taken. 
 

ADJOURN 
Mr. Miller made the motion to adjourn at 3:45 P.M.  Mr. Tyler seconded the motion. The motion 
passed unanimously. 

4



File Attachments for Item:

P-1 Petition #23-01 - OPC Section 610 Disinfection - Vince Squillace of the OHBA/Central Ohio 

BIA

5



  Form: 1536 OBBS - 716160 

 

CRITERIA FOR SUBMITTING RULE CHANGES TO THE 
BOARD OF BUILDING STANDARDS 

 

 

 

 

The Ohio Board of Building Standards processes all petitions for changes to the rules of the 

Board of Building Standards (Building, Mechanical, Plumbing, Boiler, Elevator, or Residential 

Codes) pursuant to ORC Chapter 119. 

 

When anyone desires to petition the Board of Building Standards to adopt, amend, or annul a 

provision of rules of the Board, they must complete an application and provide supporting 

information submitted to the Secretary of the Board of Building Standards.  

 

The application must include the following:  

 

     (1)  The date the application is prepared;  

     (2)  The rule number or section that is proposed for amendment, adoption, or annulment;  

     (3)  The rule numbers of all other rules that will be affected by the matter proposed;  

     (4)  The name, address, contact information, affiliation of the applicant, and of any 

representative;  

     (5)  The provisions that are proposed for adoption, amendment, or annulment;   

(6) The reason and technical justification for the proposed change; 

(7) All text to be eliminated shall be shown deleted by means of strikethrough, e.g., 

matter to be eliminated; 

(8) All proposed new text to be inserted into a rule shall be shown as underlined, e.g., 

proposed new matter; and 

(9) One copy of the completed application and attachments. 

(10) An estimate of the increase or decrease in cost that would occur with the adoption of 

the proposed code change. 

 

When the Secretary of the Board of Building Standards receives a completed application for an 

adoption, amendment, or annulment of rules of the Board, the Secretary will promptly deliver 

or mail a copy of the application to each member of the Board.  

 

After receiving an application for the adoption, amendment, or annulment of rules of the 

Board, the Board of Building Standards shall proceed under sections 3781.101 and 3781.12 of 

the Revised Code. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6



  Form: 1536 OBBS - 716160 

BOARD OF BUILDING STANDARDS  

6606 Tussing Road, P.O. Box 4009 

Reynoldsburg, Ohio 43068-9009 

(614) 644-2613  
bbs@ohio.gov 

www.com.state.oh.us/dico/bbs/default.aspx 

APPLICATION 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

Submitter: 
                                                                 (Contact Name)                                                                     (Organization/Company) 

 

Address: 
                                                                                                          (Include Room Number, Suite, etc.) 

 
                                      (City)                                                                                             (State)                                                                                    (Zip) 

 

Telephone Number:                                                                               Fax Number: 

 
Date:                                                                                        E-mail Address:  
 

 

Code Section:  

              

General Explanation of Proposed Change (attach additional sheets if necessary): 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Explanation of Cost Impact of Proposed Code Change*: 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

            *Attach additional cost information as necessary to justify any statement of cost increase or cost decrease. 
 

FOR 

RULE CHANGE 
Pursuant to section 3781.12 of the Revised 

Code and rules adopted by the Board of 

Building Standards, application is herewith 

submitted to adopt, amend, or annul a rule 

adopted by the Board pursuant to section 

3718.10 of the Revised Code. 
 

For BBS use: 
 

Petition #: 

 

Date Recv’d: 

17 S. Hight St Suite 700

614-221-9876

1/4/2023 vsquillace@ohiohba.com

Ohio Plumbing Code Section 610 Disinfection of Potable Water Systems

See attached.

OHBA/Central Ohio BIAVince Squillace

Columbus Ohio 43215

See attached. 
See attached. 
See attached. 

7

Jay Richards
Text Box
23-01

Jay Richards
Text Box

Jay Richards
Text Box

Jay Richards
Text Box

Jay Richards
Text Box
January 9, 2023



  Form: 1536 OBBS - 716160 

Information on Submittal (attach additional sheets if necessary): 

1. Sponsor:  

 
 

 

 
Organization sponsoring or requesting the rule change (if any) 

2. Rule Title:  

 

 
Title of rule change 

3. Purpose/ 

    Objective: 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Technical justification for the proposed rule change 

4. Formatted       

    Rule    

Language  

 
(Using  

Strike-out for 

Deleted Text  

and Underline 

for Added 

Text) 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
Use strike-out for deleted text and underline for added text 

5. Notes:   
 

1. To encourage uniformity among states using model codes, it is recommended that the 

submitter first submit any code change directly to ICC and participate in the national 

model code development process. 

2. Please provide a copy of application and documentation. 

3. Use a separate form for each code change proposal. 
 

 

Disinfection of Potable Water Systems for Residential Construction

 It is our intention to respect the code's intent and achieve the public's desired safety by focusing on the water's quality, and
then if the quality of the water indicates a problem, requiring disinfection of the system.
 To our knowledge, there are no cases of illness resulting from single-family plumbing system infection. Single-family home
construction is fundamentally different from commercial facility construction, with shorter timeframes that allow for less
opportunity for material problems.
Currently, the practical application and enforcement of the code around the State is consistent with the changed requested in
this petition.
 There are several practical compliance challenges with the requirement to do disinfections on all home systems prior to any
inspection of the quality of the water coming from the system :
1. Concern for safety for inadvertent use by construction workers on-site in a home under construction during the testing
period
2. Lack of knowledge among plumbers in the field to successfully perform the prescribed chlorine disinfection in all new home
construction
3.  Lack of capacity by independent companies to perform chlorine disinfections in a timely manner for all new single-family
home construction, which will impact the scheduling of final inspections and bring uncertainty and delays into the closing
process

610.1 General
See Attached.

Ohio Home Builders Association and Central Ohio Building Industry Association

8



The summary of the petition 

 focused on 1,2,3 family residential construction - not on commercial building 

 will suggest a change in the ordering of the process:  
o require water quality test - if pass, proceed 
o should that test fail, a second test would be required - if the system were to 

pass, proceed 
o should the second test fail, then the system disinfectant requirement would 

come into place 
 

 It is our intention to respect the code's intent and achieve the public's desired safety by focusing 
on the water's quality, and then if the quality of the water indicates a problem, requiring 
disinfection of the system. 

 To our knowledge, there are no cases of illness resulting from single-family plumbing system 
infection. Single-family home construction is fundamentally different from commercial facility 
construction, with shorter timeframes that allow for less opportunity for material problems. 

 There are several practical compliance challenges with the requirement do disinfections on all 
home systems prior to any inspection of the quality of the water coming from the system :  

 Concern for safety for inadvertent use by construction workers on-site in a home under 
construction during the testing period 

 Lack of knowledge among plumbers in the field to successfully perform the prescribed 
chlorine disinfection in all new home construction 

 Lack of capacity by independent companies to perform chlorine disinfections in a timely manner 
for all new single-family home construction, which will impact the scheduling of final inspections 
and bring uncertainty and delays into the closing process  

 Costs quoted by independent companies to perform chlorine disinfection will add 
$2,500 to the cost of every new home. 

 

9



 
 

55 Chapel St., Suite 400, Newton, MA 02458            (800) 253-2908                www.barclaywater.com                  Rev. 11/24/2020 
 
 

Quotation 

TO: 
Plumbing Solutions Inc. 
3599 Refugee Rd unit C 
Columbus, OH 43232 

Quote No. 23-01-66 
Acct. No.                   

Date: January 6, 2023 
Attention: John Baldridge Email: plumbsol@sbcglobal.net 
Reference:  Terms – Net 30 Days 
Quote Firm   30 Days     F.O.B.  Point of Origin 
 
New Construction Disinfection- per Franklin County DOH 
 

Description Unit Cost 

Single Disinfection per date $2,500.00 each 

2-4 Disinfections per date $2,250.00 each 

5 or more Disinfections per date $2,000.00 each 

E-coli Sample $85.00 each 

 

Taps will need to be installed prior to the Disinfection.  System will need to be pressure checked and running 
water for the entire property.  All fixtures are to be installed and working properly.  Hot water tank will need to be 
operational and able to be flushed. 
 
 
Notes  

• All labor, travel time and associated expenses are included in pricing. 
• Pricing does not include additional tests required due to positive results. 

 

Please submit all purchase orders to salesorders@barclaywater.com  
Subject to Terms and Conditions on the next page. 

Customer Information:  
 

ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP 
A division of Barclay Water Management, Inc. 

Signature:  Signature: 
 

Name:  Name: Nora Rothschild 

Title:  Title: Vice President, Environmental Group 

Date:  Date: January 6, 2023 

PO #  Sales Rep: Ryan Binns 

10



 
 

55 Chapel St., Suite 400, Newton, MA 02458            (800) 253-2908                www.barclaywater.com                  Rev. 11/24/2020 
 
 

Terms and Conditions 
 
1. Exclusive Terms and Conditions – These Terms and Conditions, together with any proposals of the Environmental Group, a 

Division of Barclay Water Management, Inc. (BWM) are the exclusive contract terms between Buyer and BWM (Agreement) with 
respect to all reports, plans, chemicals, cleaning services,  software and services, advice and instructions to be provided by BWM.  
Any alteration of or addition to this Agreement, whether oral or written, and whether contained in a purchase order or otherwise, or 
whether by course of performance or usage of trade shall be void and of no force and effect unless specifically agreed to in writing 
and signed by an authorized representative.  There are no additional or collateral agreements, representations, or warranties 
between the parties relating to the transaction contemplated hereby.  Acceptance of the Goods and Services shall constitute 
acceptance of these Terms and Conditions by Buyer.  In the case of any conflict between these Terms and Conditions and any 
written proposal of BWM the terms of the proposal shall prevail. 

2. Prices – Unless otherwise agreed, prices are subject to change upon 30 days advance notice.  All sales, other than those that 
BWM quotes on a delivered basis, are F.O.B. point of shipment.  Sudden and/or extraordinary increases in the cost of raw 
materials, labor and delivery charges may make this agreement subject to an interim price adjustment agreed upon by both parties 
upon 30 days written notice.   

3. Payment – Terms of payment are net 30 days within receipt of an invoice for all Goods and Services invoiced upon delivery. 

4. Taxes – All sales, use, property or gross receipts taxes imposed on the sale, shipment or use of the Goods and Services (other 
than income and taxes) shall be the obligation of and be paid by Buyer. 

5. Buyer Obligations – BWM shall be relieved of its obligations with respect to its warranties, performance goals, cost saving or 
usage goals or any other commitments, in addition to any other remedies it may have, in the event of Buyer's failure: (a) to operate 
the systems and all related equipment and processes within control parameters or, if none, within industry customary operating 
conditions; (b) to maintain the Systems in good operating order and repair; (c) to follow BWM's recommendations or to fulfill its 
responsibilities for System operation; (d) to communicate to BWM hidden or not obvious system, process, or equipment conditions 
affecting BWM's Goods or (e) to provide complete and accurate System data. 

6. Use of Equipment – Title to, and ownership of, any and all equipment utilized under this agreement shall remain the property of 
BWM unless expressly detailed otherwise in writing.   Equipment owned by BWM shall be used only for the approved use by BWM.     

7. Termination – This agreement and any order or delivery or any Services may be terminated or suspended: (a) by either party if 
any proceeding under bankruptcy or insolvency laws is brought by or against the party; (b) by a party if the other party defaults in its 
material obligations and such default is not cured within 60 days of receipt of written notice specifying in detail the default and 
allowing a meaningful opportunity to correct; (c) by BWM if it has reason to doubt the ability or willingness of Buyer to pay; (d) by 
BWM if Buyer fails to follow recommendations of BWM or fails to exercise good stewardship; (e) by BWM if the sale or use of any of 
the Goods might violate any intellectual property rights; or (f) by either party upon       30 day written notice.     

8. Notices – Notices shall be in writing and sent to the parties at the addresses first stated in Agreement or to any other address 
specified by a party from time to time by written notice and shall be effective upon receipt. 

9. Warranties – BWM warrants to Buyer, that services provided by BWM shall conform to BWM's published specifications and shall 
be free from defect in material and workmanship and that the Services will be consistent with BWM's standards.   A claim for breach 
of the foregoing warranties must be received by BWM within 12 months of the date of service or the claim shall not be valid.  
BWM's liability and Buyer's exclusive remedy for any breach of these warranties is limited to replacement of non-conforming Goods 
or services with payment in an amount not to exceed the purchase price of the non-conforming items.  If any Service fails to meet 
the foregoing warranty, BWM shall re-perform the Service or refund an amount not to exceed the amount paid for the Service, or, if 
the Services were provided free of charge, pay an amount not to exceed amounts paid for the Goods to which the defective 
Services relate in the 12 months prior to the event of the liability. 

10. Compliance with Laws – Buyer shall be responsible for complying with all laws related to the installation, registration, labeling and 
operation of all Goods after delivery to it, and Buyer hereby indemnifies BWM from and against all Costs BWM may suffer as a 
result of Buyer's breach or default of this covenant. 

11. Force Majeure – BWM shall not be liable for any failure or delay in performance due, in whole or in part, to fire, explosion, natural 
disaster, labor disputes, raw material shortages, act of governmental authorities, or to any cause of any nature beyond BWM's 
control.   

12. Insurance – In the event BWM fails to comply with any of Buyer's insurance requirements, whether imposed by contract or 
otherwise, Buyer's sole remedy shall be termination of purchases from BWM. 

13. Indemnifications: You agree to indemnify, defend and hold BWM, its officers, directors, employees, agents, representatives, 
licensors, advertisers, suppliers, and service providers harmless form and against any and all claims, actions, losses, expenses, 
damages and costs (including reasonable attorney’s fees), resulting from any breach or violation of this Agreement by you. 

11



 
 

55 Chapel St., Suite 400, Newton, MA 02458            (800) 253-2908                www.barclaywater.com                  Rev. 11/24/2020 
 
 

14. Non Discrimination- This contractor and subcontractor shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR §§ 60-1.4(a), 60-300.5(a) and 
60-741.5(a). These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified individuals based on their status as protected veterans or 
individuals with disabilities, and prohibit discrimination against all individuals based on their race, color, religion, sex, sexual 
orientation, gender identity, or national origin. Moreover, these regulations require that covered prime contractors and 
subcontractors take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment individuals without regard to race, color, religion, sex, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, protected veteran status or disability. 

15. Building Water Management Program (WMP) - This is the official Terms of Use Agreement (“Agreement”) for the Legionella 
Water Management Program   (the “Program”).  These terms and conditions regarding your use of the Program constitute a legally 
binding agreement between you and Barclay Water Management Inc.   Under this Agreement, the term “Program” includes all 
content of any nature within the Program.  By accepting the Program, you understand, acknowledge and agree that you will abide 
by the terms of this Agreement. This Agreement will remain in full force and effect as long as you are user of the Program. 

16. WMP Liability regarding information provided by the buyer – If applicable, while BWM  makes every effort to ensure that the 
information provided on WMP reports and related technical services is accurate and up to date, BWM is not  responsible for any 
errors, omissions, misleading statements, the use of any information, product, method or equipment herein presented, or provided 
to buyer, and buyer must make its own determination as to its accuracy and suitability for its own use, for the protection of the 
environment and for health and safety purposes.  In no event shall BWM, be liable for damages of any nature whatsoever resulting 
from the use of or reliance upon inaccurate information provided by the buyer.   

17. Use of WMP- BWM hereby grants a nonexclusive, nontransferable right to you as the facility owner to use this Plan for the water 
management of one building or multiple buildings, located on one campus. The Program may be used only by the facility owner’s 
employees and may not be donated, sold, distributed, or commercially exploited in any form. You must not alter, delete or conceal 
any copyright or other notices contained in the Program, including notices on any materials you download, transmit, display, print or 
reproduce from the Program. You shall not, nor will you allow any third party (whether or not for your benefit) to reproduce, modify, 
create derivative works from, display, perform, publish, distribute, disseminate, broadcast or circulate to any third party, or 
otherwise use, any materials without the express prior written consent of BWM.    We require users to respect our copyrights, 
trademarks, and other intellectual property rights.  We likewise respect the intellectual property of others. 

18. WMP Hyperlinks To Third party Plans- The appearance, availability, or use of URLs or hyperlinks referenced or included 
anywhere in the Program does not constitute an endorsement by, nor does it incur any obligation, responsibility or liability on the 
part of BWM, any of its successors and assigns, and any of their respective officers, directors, employees, agents, representatives, 
licensors, advertisers, suppliers, and operations service providers. We do not verify, endorse, or have any responsibility for any 
such third party websites, their business practices (including their privacy policies), or any goods or services associated with or 
obtained in connection with any such website, whether or not BWM’s logo or sponsorship identification is on the third party website 
as part of a co-branding or promotional arrangement. If any third party website obtains or collects personal information from you, in 
no event shall we assume or have any responsibility or liability. 

19. WMP Risk Assessment- Is intended to be a working document for your reference and to facilitate implementation of program 
recommendations designed to minimize public health-related risks associated with the various water systems.  Accordingly, this 
document has been assembled in a manner that allows for presentation of the requisite materials in a user-friendly format. Data 
and information for this report was obtained through physical inspection of the site water systems and direct conversations with 
engineering department personnel. It is very important that the reader reviews and understands that recommendations are 
designed to minimize public health-related risks associated with the assessed water systems at your facility. It is not realistic or 
possible for any program to establish the goal of eliminating all public health-related risks. The goal of the WMP is to reduce to the 
greatest extent possible the health-related risks associated with the building water systems.  All recommendations are based on 
current published guidelines and literature.  However, local regulations always supersede any recommendations contained herein.                                        

20. Cooling Tower, Ice Machine, Domestic Water Tanks and Coil Cleaning Services-  Barclay Water Management, Inc.’s cleaning 
services are designed to minimize health-related risks associated with the growth of Legionella within domestic and industrial water 
systems. If the recommended practices are followed as outlined, the health-related risks from other waterborne pathogens will 
likewise be reduced.  While recommendations from Barclay Water Management, Inc.’s Water Hygiene Services are designed to 
reduce health-related risks to ensure the overall health and safety of your employees and associates, no program can eliminate 
health-related risks together. In addition, recommended practices presented herein do not guarantee that water quality within the 
assessed systems will meet governmental or trade standards. Local regulations will override specific recommendations where 
relevant. 

21. Cooling Tower, Domestic Water Tanks and Coil Cleaning Requirements- Provide BWM with sufficient water to perform any 
pressure washing services and access to areas covered by the contact and estimate/proposal. If you have any questions about the 
work you have contracted BWM to perform or changes to be made, please call BEFORE the start of your project.                       

 

12



1 
 

610.1 General 

New potable water systems shall be purged of deleterious matter and disinfected prior to utilization.  

The method to be followed shall be that prescribed by the health authority or water purveyor having 

jurisdiction or, in the absence of a prescribed method, the procedure described in either AWWA C651 or 

AWWA C652 or as described in this section.  This requirement shall apply to “on-site” or “inplant” 

fabrication of a system or to a modular portion of a system.  

1. The pipe system shall be flushed with clean, potable water until dirty water does not appear at 

the points of outlet.  

2. The system or part thereof shall be filled with a water/chlorine solution containing not less than 

50 parts per million (50 mg/L) of chlorine, and the system or part thereof shall be valved off and 

allowed to stand for 24 hours; or the system or part thereof shall be filled with a water/chlorine 

solution containing not less than 200 parts per million (200 mg/L) of chlorine and allowed to 

stand for 3 hours. 

3. Following the required standing time, the system shall be flushed with clean potable water until 

the chlorine is purged from the system. 

4. The procedure shall be repeated where shown by a bacteriological examination that 

contamination remains present in the system.  

Exception: 

1. As applied to 1,2,3 family construction, new potable water systems shall be purged of 

deleterious matter and shown by a bacteriological examination no contamination is present 

in the system. If the water system is in compliance with testing requirements, no further 

disinfection shall be required. 

2. If after the system is purged and undergoes bacteriological examination, and the system 

fails to comply with bacteriological examination requirements, a second bacteriological 

examination shall be performed. If the water system is in compliance with bacteriological 

requirements, no further disinfection is necessary. 

3. If the new water system has been purged of deleterious matter and fails to comply with 

bacteriological examination requirements in (1) or (2), the system shall be disinfected prior 

to utilization. 

The method of disinfection to be followed shall be that prescribed by the health authority or water 

purveyor having jurisdiction or, in the absence of a prescribed method, the procedure described in 

either AWWA C651 or AWWA C652 or as described in this section.  This requirement shall apply to “on-

site” or “inplant” fabrication of a system or to a modular portion of a system.  

1. The pipe system shall be flushed with clean, potable water until dirty water does not 

appear at the points of outlet.  

2. The system or part thereof shall be filled with a water/chlorine solution containing not 

less than 50 parts per million (50 mg/L) of chlorine, and the system or part thereof shall 

be valved off and allowed to stand for 24 hours; or the system or part thereof shall be 

filled with a water/chlorine solution containing not less than 200 parts per million (200 

mg/L) of chlorine and allowed to stand for 3 hours. 

13



2 
 

3. Following the required standing time, the system shall be flushed with clean potable 

water until the chlorine is purged from the system. 

4. The procedure shall be repeated where shown by a bacteriological examination that 

contamination remains present in the system.  

 

 

 

14



1 
 

BBS Proposed Alternative Language 

 

610.1 General.  New potable water systems shall be purged of deleterious matter and disinfected prior 

to utilization.  The method to be followed shall be that prescribed by the health authority or water 

purveyor having jurisdiction or, in the absence of a prescribed method, the procedure described in 

either AWWA C651 or AWWA C652 or as described in this section.  This requirement shall apply to “on-

site” or “inplant” fabrication of a system or to a modular portion of a system.  

1. The pipe system shall be flushed with clean, potable water until dirty water does not appear at 

the points of outlet.  

2. The system or part thereof shall be filled with a water/chlorine solution containing not less than 

50 parts per million (50 mg/L) of chlorine, and the system or part thereof shall be valved off and 

allowed to stand for 24 hours; or the system or part thereof shall be filled with a water/chlorine 

solution containing not less than 200 parts per million (200 mg/L) of chlorine and allowed to 

stand for 3 hours. 

3. Following the required standing time, the system shall be flushed with clean potable water until 

the chlorine is purged from the system. 

4. The procedure shall be repeated where shown by a bacteriological examination that 

contamination remains present in the system.  

Exception:  New plumbing systems in one-, two-, and three-family dwellings are to be purged of 

deleterious matter and shown by a bacteriological examination, prescribed by the health authority 

or the water purveyor having jurisdiction and performed by a third-party testing laboratory 

certified/accepted by the Ohio EPA, that the water in the system meets prescribed water quality 

standards in accordance with the following procedure: 

1. If, after first bacteriological examination, the water in the plumbing system meets prescribed 

water quality standards, then no disinfection is required. 

2. If, after first bacteriological examination, the water in the plumbing system fails to meet 

prescribed water quality standards, then a second bacteriological examination is to be 

performed.  If, after the second bacteriological examination, the water in the plumbing system 

meets prescribed water quality standards, then no disinfection is required. 

3. If, after the second bacteriological examination, the water in the plumbing system fails to 

meet prescribed water quality standards, then the system shall be disinfected as described in 

this section prior to utilization. 

 

15



File Attachments for Item:

OB-1 Reconsideration of approved Petition #20-01 (2020 NEC vs. the 2023 NEC as a reference

in the OBC, OMC, & OPC)

16



Draf
t

61—17 Standard for the Prevention of Fires and Dust 
Explosions in Agricultural and Food Product 
Facilities 

70—17 20 National Electrical Code (except that section 
210.8(F) does not apply to listed HVAC 
equipment) 

72—16 National Fire Alarm and Signaling Code 
80—16 Standard for Fire Doors and Other Opening 

Protectives 
82—14 Standard on Incinerators and Waste and 

Linen Handling Systems and Equipment 
85—the edition referenced in 
rule 4101:4-3-01 of the 
Administrative Code 

Boiler and Combustion System Hazards 
Code 

92—15 Standard for Smoke Control Systems 
99—15 Health Care Facilities Code 
101—15 Life Safety Code (only applies for Section 

1029.6.2) 
105—16 Standard for Smoke Door Assemblies and 

Other Opening Protectives 
110—16 Standard for Emergency and Standby Power 

Systems 
111—16 Standard on Stored Electrical Energy 

Emergency and Standby Power Systems 
120—15 Standard for Fire Prevention and Control in 

Coal Mines 
170—15 Standard for Fire Safety and Emergency 

Symbols 
211—16 Standard for Chimneys, Fireplaces, Vents 

and Solid Fuel-burning Appliances 
221—15 Standard for High Challenge Fire Walls, Fire 

Walls, and Fire Barrier Walls
252—12 Standard Methods of Fire Tests of Door 

Assemblies
253—15 Standard Method of Test for Critical Radiant 

Flux of Floor Covering Systems Using a 
Radiant Heat Energy Source 

257—12 Standard for Fire Test for Window and Glass 
Block Assemblies 

BBS approved language for petition #20-01 (approved September 23, 2022) 

17



61—17 Standard for the Prevention of Fires and Dust 

Explosions in Agricultural and Food Product 

Facilities 

70—17 23 National Electrical Code (except that section 

210.8(F) Exception No. 2 does not apply to 

listed HVAC equipment expire) 

72—16 National Fire Alarm and Signaling Code 

80—16 Standard for Fire Doors and Other Opening 

Protectives 

82—14 Standard on Incinerators and Waste and 

Linen Handling Systems and Equipment 

85—the edition referenced in 

rule 4101:4-3-01 of the 

Administrative Code 

Boiler and Combustion System Hazards 

Code 

92—15 Standard for Smoke Control Systems 

99—15 Health Care Facilities Code 

101—15 Life Safety Code (only applies for Section 

1029.6.2) 

105—16 Standard for Smoke Door Assemblies and 

Other Opening Protectives 

110—16 Standard for Emergency and Standby Power 

Systems 

111—16 Standard on Stored Electrical Energy 

Emergency and Standby Power Systems 

120—15 Standard for Fire Prevention and Control in 

Coal Mines 

170—15 Standard for Fire Safety and Emergency 

Symbols 

211—16 Standard for Chimneys, Fireplaces, Vents 

and Solid Fuel-burning Appliances 

221—15 Standard for High Challenge Fire Walls, Fire 

Walls, and Fire Barrier Walls 

252—12 Standard Methods of Fire Tests of Door 

Assemblies 

253—15 Standard Method of Test for Critical Radiant 

Flux of Floor Covering Systems Using a 

Radiant Heat Energy Source 

257—12 Standard for Fire Test for Window and Glass 

Block Assemblies 
 

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



File Attachments for Item:

OB-2 Commercial Energy Code Review (OBC Ch 13)

43



Significant changes 2018-2021 IECC Commercial Provisions 
[Sources: IECC 2021] 
 

• Changes climate zone maps resulting in 15 Ohio counties moving from Climate Zone 5 to Climate 
Zone 4  

• Requires an insulation certificate identifying the installed R-value of insulation when the 
insulation of the manufacturer is not readily observable upon inspection 

• Requires that a Thermal Envelope Certificate be posted in an approved location 
• Clarifies and relocates all “Mandatory” and “Prescriptive” labels to a table 

Definitions 
• Adds or modifies definitions of “Biogas”, “Biomass”, “Data Center”, “Data Center Systems”, 

“Direct Digital Control”, “Enthalpy Recovery Ratio”, “Embedded Fan”, “Fan Array”, “Fan Energy 
Index (FEI)”, “Fan Nameplate Electrical Input Power”, “Fan System Electrical Input Power”, 
“Fault Detection and Diagnostics (FDD) System”, “Information Technology Equipment (ITE)”, 
“Internal Curtain System”, “Large Diameter Ceiling Fan”, “On-Site Renewable Energy”, 
“Renewable Energy Resources”, “Testing Unit Enclosure Area”, “Thermal Distribution Efficiency 
(TDE)”, “Vegetative Roof”, “Visible Transmittance, Annual”, and “Wall, Above-Grade” 

Building Envelope 
• Increased envelope stringency and clarity for conditioned greenhouses [C402.1.1.1] 
• Allows certain electric equipment buildings up to 1200 ft2 to be exempt from envelope 

requirements [C402.1.2] 
• Recognizes and provides guidance for layered cavity insulation [C402.1.3] 
• Increased stringency requirements for attic insulation, above-grade and below-grade walls, and 

unheated slabs [Tables C402.1.3 and C402.1.4] 
• Clarifies U-factor and R-factor insulation requirements at roofs, particularly tapered above-deck 

insulation [C402.1.4.1 & C402.2.1] 
• Adds limit of maximum of 25% glazing area for garage door [Table C402.1.4, note i] 
• Increases stringency of U-values and SHGC for fenestration in CZ 4 and CZ 5 [Table C402.4] 
• Clarifies skylight requirements [C402.4.2] 
• Removes R-values for doors and prescribes maximum U-factors and glazing area for non-

swinging doors [C402.4.5] 
• Requires either air barrier inspection and commissioning or enclosure testing to verify envelope 

performance of buildings and provides testing methodologies [C402.5] 
• Requires HVAC interlock with operable openings that are greater than 40 ft2 and provides a few 

exceptions (separately zoned commercial kitchens, warehouses, and outside vestibule doors) 
[C402.5.11] 

Mechanical 
• Exempts data center systems from control and economizer requirements [C403.1] 
• Requires that data center systems comply with ASHRAE 90.4 (with a few modifications) 

[C403.1.2] 
• Requires large HVAC systems (serving >100,000 ft2) in new buildings to provide a fault detection 

and diagnostics system [C403.2.3] 
• Updates HVAC equipment efficiency tables (some efficiencies to go into effect on January 1, 

2023) for air conditioners, heat pumps, furnaces, boilers, chillers, cooling towers, condensers, 
and computer room AC [Tables C403.3.2(1) - C403.3.2(16)] 

• Clarifies heat pump control requirements [C403.4.1.1] 

44



• Clarifies that automatic stop controls are also required for HVAC systems [C403.4.2.3] 
• Requires two-position valve for hydronic heat pump systems to be automatic and interlocked 

[C403.4.3.3.3] 
• Adds a Variable Refrigerant Flow (VRF) exception to economizer requirements [C403.5] 
• Requires Demand Control Ventilation (DCV) whenever economizers are required [C403.7.1] 
• Increases number of enclosed parking garages that will require detection and controls 

[C403.7.2] 
• Prescribes specific enthalpy recovery ratios for dwelling unit energy recovery systems 

[C403.7.4.1] 
• Differentiates control requirements for hotel and motels (Group R-1) based upon occupancy 

status of rooms and changes time-out time from 30 minutes to 20 minutes [C403.7.6] 
• Requires fans and fan arrays to have a Fan Energy Index (FEI) certified IAW AMCA 208 [C403.8.3]  
• Prescribes minimum efficiencies of low-capacity residential-type fans [C403.8.5] 
• Recognizes Large-diameter ceiling fans [C403.9] 
• Adds performance requirements for commercial refrigerators, freezers, walk-in coolers, walk-in 

refrigerators and refrigeration equipment [C403.11] 
• Clarifies insulation requirements for underground ducts [C403.12.1] 
• Prescribes control system operation for operable opening interlocks [C403.14] 

Service Water Heating 
• Increases minimum efficiency for large (1 M Btu/h input) individual water heating equipment to 

92% [C404.2.1] 
Lighting 

• Clarifies what is meant by “general lighting” [C405.1] 
• Requires corridor lighting to be reduced to minimum levels (no more than 50% full power) when 

unoccupied [C405.2.1.1 & C405.2.1.4] 
• Adds a section for “warehouse storage areas” and requires occupant sensor controls 

[C405.2.1.2] 
• Clarifies intent of light reduction control requirements [C405.2.3] 
• Adds additional control requirements for the secondary side lit daylight zone [C405.2.4.2] 
• Adds control requirements for parking lot luminaires [C405.2.7.3] 
• Adds control requirements for parking garage lighting [C405.2.8] 
• Clarifies lighting power allowance calculations, especially for projects that involve only a portion 

of a building and for exterior lighting [C405.3.2 & C405.5.2]] 
• Interior and exterior lighting power allowance have been modified to reflect new lighting levels 

in the IES lighting handbook and to recognize LED technology [Tables C405.3.2(1), C405.3.2(2), 
and C405.4.2(2)] 

• Recognizes the high energy use of plant growth lighting and requires 95% of permanent 
luminaires to have a minimum photon efficiency of 1.6 m mol/J [C405.4] 

Power 
• Limits the combined voltage drop of customer-owned service conductors, feeder conductors 

and branch circuits to 5% [C405.10] 
• Requires automatic receptacle control of at least 50% of 125V, 15 and 20 amp receptacles in 

offices, conference rooms, copy/print rooms, breakrooms, classrooms, and modular 
workstations and 25% of branch circuit feeders for modular furniture not shown on plans 
[C405.11] 

• Requires new buildings with > 25,000 ft2 to be provided with an energy monitoring system 
[C405.12] 

45



Other Equipment 
• Requires that escalators be designed to recover more electrical energy than is consumed when 

resisting overspeed in the down direction [C405.9.2.1] 
Additional Efficiency Requirements [C406] 

• Requires at least 10 credits by adding additional energy efficient features to the building.  The 
credits are determined from newly added tables arranged by occupancy classification [C406.1]  

• Modifies more efficient HVAC option [C406.2] 
• Modifies reduced lighting power option [C406.3] 
• Modifies the basic renewable energy option [C406.5] 
• Adds options for energy monitoring systems, if not otherwise required [C406.10] 
• Adds options for fault detection system, if not otherwise required [C406.11] 
• Adds options for efficient kitchen equipment [C406.12] 

Total Building Performance 
• Provides a new table that outlines the code requirements that must be met when using the 

Total Building Performance method [Table C407.2] 
Commissioning 

• Allows an “approved agency” or a qualified commissioning professional to perform the 
commissioning activities [C408.3.1] 

Existing Buildings 
• Reorganizes and clarifies requirements 
• Clarifies that commissioning is required for new lighting and power systems [C502.3.6] 

46



Significant changes 2018-2021 IECC Residential Provisions 
[Sources: IECC 2021] 
 

• Changes climate zone maps resulting in 15 Ohio counties moving from Climate Zone 5 to Climate 
Zone 4 [Table R301.1] 

• Requires that the energy compliance path be identified on the construction documents and the 
Energy Efficiency certificate [R103.2] 

• Requires an insulation certificate identifying the installed R-value of insulation when the 
insulation of the manufacturer is not readily observable upon inspection [R303.1.2] 

• Expands the information required on the Energy Efficiency Certificate that is required to be 
posted in an approved location [R401.3] 

• Eliminates all “Mandatory” and “Prescriptive” labels and moves all code requirements into the 
respective compliance path section 

• Clarifies the different compliance paths and adds additional efficiency requirements that are 
applicable regardless of which compliance path is chosen [R401.2] 

Definitions [R202] 
• Adds or modifies definitions of “Access (to)”, “Cavity Insulation”, “Demand Recirculation Water 

System”, “Dimmer”, “Dwelling Unit Enclosure Area”, “Fenestration, Skylights”, “High-Efficacy 
Light Sources”, “Occupant Sensor Control”, “On-site Renewable Energy”, “Ready Access (to)”, 
“Renewable Energy Certificate (REC)”, “Renewable Energy Resources”, “Thermal Distribution 
Efficiency (TDE)” 

Building Envelope [R402] 
• Establishes the U-factor as the primary insulation metric.  R-value is an alternative. 
• Increased envelope stringency in the prescriptive U-factor and R-value tables for windows, 

ceilings, and slab depth [Tables R402.1.2 and R402.1.3] 
• Expands and clarifies the conditions that allow for an unconditioned basement [R402.2.8] 
• Clarifies and adds insulation requirements for conditioned sunrooms and heated garages 

[R402.2.12] 
• Adds envelope air leakage testing exceptions for heated attached and detached private garages 

[R402.4.1.2] 
• Adds an exception that allows an alternative testing metric for attached single and multi-family 

dwelling units and smaller homes [R402.4.1.2] 
• Electrical and communication outlet boxes installed in the thermal envelope are required to 

meet NEMA OS4 [R402.4.6] 
• Adds an exception for storm shelter fenestration [R402.5] 

Systems [R403] 
• Clarified insulation requirements for ducts located outside conditioned space, in conditioned 

space, and buried [R403.3] 
• Requires duct testing for all heating and cooling systems, regardless of whether the ducts are 

located inside conditioned space [R403.3.5 and R403.3.6] 
• Requires controls for demand recirculation water systems, when installed [R403.5.1.1.1] 
• Requires balanced heat or energy recovery ventilation for CZ 7-8 [R403.6.1] 
• Requires fans to be tested and listed to HVI 916 and prescribes minimum fan efficacy [R403.6.2]  
• Requires testing of all mechanical ventilation systems, except kitchen range hoods ducted to the 

outside and having 6 inch or larger ducts and not more than one elbow [R403.6.3] 
 

47



Electrical Power and Lighting Systems [R404] 
• Requires that all permanently installed residential lighting be high-efficacy lighting [R404.1] 
• Regulates exterior lighting of low-rise Group R occupancies [R404.1.1 and R404.3] 
• Adds interior lighting controls and some exceptions for permanently installed lighting fixtures 

[R404.2] 
Total Building Performance [R405] 

• Clarifies requirements by eliminating “mandatory” and “prescriptive” terms and providing a new 
table that outlines the code requirements that must be met when using the Total Building 
Performance method [Table R405.2] 

• Simplifies the compliance report and clarifies the documentation and plan review requirements 
[R405.3.2] 

Energy Rating Index (ERI) Compliance Alternative [R406] 
• Clarifies requirements by eliminating “mandatory” and “prescriptive” terms and providing a new 

table that outlines the code requirements that must be met when using the ERI compliance path 
[Table R406.2] 

• Recognizes and prescribes ERI path requirements when on-site renewables are present vs. not 
present [R406.3] 

• Requires evidence that the Renewable Energy Certificate (REC) for the on-site renewables are 
owned by the homeowner [R406.7.3] 

• Requires that the ERI value be at least 5% less than the ERI target in Table R406.5 [R401.2.5] 
Tropical Climate Region Compliance Path [R407] 

• Moves requirements from Section R401.2.1 to a new section. 
Additional Efficiency Requirements [R408] 

• Requires adding additional energy efficient features to the building for all compliance paths.  
[R408.1]  

• Adds enhanced envelope performance option [R408.2.1] 
• Adds more efficient HVAC option [R408.2.2] 
• Adds reduced energy use in service water heating option [R408.2.3] 
• Adds more efficient duct thermal distribution system option [R408.2.4] 
• Adds improved air sealing and efficient ventilation system option [R408.2.5] 

48



 

4101:1-13-01  Energy efficiency.  
 
 
Chapter 13 of the International Building Code, 2021 edition, as adopted by reference and 
modified in OBC Section 101.1, is further modified as follows:  

 
(A) Replace section 1301.1.1 with the following: 
 

1301.1.1 Criteria. Buildings are to be designed and constructed in accordance with the 
applicable provisions of the “International Energy Conservation Code” or the requirements of 
“ASHRAE 90.1” listed in Chapter 35 of this code except as modified in Sections 1301.2 and 
1301.3.  

(B) Add new section 1301.2 that reads as follows: 

1301.2 Modifications to the International Energy Conservation Code. The following 
changes are made to the International Energy Conservation Code: 

Residential Provisions 

1. Section R403.3.7 is to read: “Building cavities (Mandatory). Building framing cavities 
are not to be used as supply ducts.” 

Commercial Provisions 

1. Section C405.11 Automatic Receptacle Control: Delete section and subsections. 

2. Section C405.12 Energy Monitoring: Delete section and subsections. 

(C) Add new section 1301.3 that reads as follows: 

1301.3 Modifications to ASHRAE 90.1. The following changes are made to the ASHRAE 
90.1: 

1. Section 8.4.2 Automatic Receptacle Control: Delete section. 
2. Section 8.4.3 Electrical Energy Monitoring: Delete section and subsections. 

 
 

 

49



File Attachments for Item:

OB-3 OBC Draft rule review (Chapters 4 & 31)

50



Draf
t

4101:1-4-01  Special detailed requirements based on occupancy and use.  
 
 
Chapter 4 of the International Building Code, 2021 edition, as adopted by 
reference and modified in OBC Section 101.1, is further modified as follows:  
 
(A) Replace section 402.3 with the following: 

402.3 Lease plan. Each owner of a covered mall building or of an open 
mall building is to provide both the building and fire departments with a 
lease plan, to the extent known, showing the location of each occupancy 
and its exits before the certificate of occupancy has been issued. As a 
condition of the certificate of occupancy, such plans are to be kept current 
by the owner. Modifications or change of occupancy or use from that shown 
on the lease plan are not to be made without prior approval of the building 
official. 

 
(B) Replace section 403.5.5 with the following: 

403.5.5 Luminous egress path markings. When provided, luminous 
egress path markings are to be installed in accordance with Section 1025. 

 
(C) Modify section 405.1 as follows: 
 The first exception should read “Deleted.”  
 
(D) Modify section 406.6.2 as follows: 
  The exception should read “Deleted.” 

 
(E) Replace section 406.7 with the following: 

406.7 Motor fuel-dispensing facilities. Buildings and canopies housing 
motor fuel-dispensing operations are to comply with this code (Sections 
406.2 and 406.7) and chapter 5 of the mechanical code. The installation of 
the fuel tanks, the dispensing equipment, and the operational requirements 
at a motor fuel-dispensing facility are to be in accordance with chapter 23 
of the fire code as enforced by the fire official. 
 

(F) Replace section 407.5 with the following: 
407.5 Smoke barriers. Smoke barriers are to be provided to subdivide 
every story used by inpatients for treatment or sleeping, regardless of 
occupant load, into not fewer than two smoke compartments. Smoke 
barriers are to be provided to subdivide other stories containing a health 
care occupancy with an occupant load of 50 or more persons, regardless of 
use, into not fewer than two smoke compartments.  

51



Draf
t

4101:1-4-01  2 

 

 
(G) Modify section 411.2 as follows: 

Change the word “Exception” to “Exceptions”, number the first exception 
as exception 1, and add a new exception 2 which reads: 
 2. Automatic fire sprinklers are not required where the total floor area of 

a temporary special amusement area in an existing building is less than 
5000 square feet (93 m2), the travel distance from any point to an exit is 
less than 50 feet (15,240 mm), and where, in the opinion of the building 
official, additional means have been provided to ensure an equivalent 
level of safety for all occupants during the hours that the special 
amusement area is operated and occupied. Such additional means may 
include, but not be limited to: fire watches; reduced occupant loads; 
additional means of egress; additional detection; and portable fire 
extinguishers. 

 
(H) Replace section 411.5 with the following:  

411.5 Puzzle room exiting.  Deleted. 
 
(I) Replace section 414.5 with the following: 

414.5 Inside storage, dispensing and use. Buildings or structures used for 
the inside storage, dispensing and use of hazardous materials are to 
be provided with features as required in Sections 414.2, 414.3, 414.5.1 
through 414.5.3 of this code, Section 502 of the mechanical code, and 
chapter 50 of the fire code. These building features are to be enforced by 
the building official. The design, installation, dispensing, use, and storage 
of hazardous materials within a building is regulated by the fire code as 
enforced by the fire official. The owner or owner’s representative is 
required to notify the building official in accordance with Sections 106.1.1 
(item #16), 106.1.2 (item #7), and 414.1.3. 

Exception: The design, installation, and storage of hazardous 
materials, flammable or combustible liquids or gases and the associated 
piping connected to and supplying building service equipment or 
connected to and supplying emergency or standby generators that serve 
building service equipment are to be enforced by the building official. 

(J) Replace section 414.6 with the following: 
414.6 Outdoor storage, dispensing and use. The outdoor storage, 
dispensing and use of hazardous materials, flammable or combustible 
liquids or gases supplying and piped to building service equipment are to be 
enforced by the building official. The outdoor storage, dispensing, and use 
of all other hazardous materials is regulated by the fire code as enforced by 
the fire official. 

52



Draf
t

4101:1-4-01  3 

 

 
(K) Modify section 415.6.4 to add a new exception that reads as follows: 

Exception: All buildings used in the manufacturing, storage, or sale of 
fireworks are to be located in accordance with the fire code. 

  
(L) Modify the exception to section 415.6.4.1 to read as follows: 

Exception: Deleted. 
 

(M) Replace section 415.9.1 with the following: 
415.9.1 Flammable and combustible liquids. Buildings of Group H-2 and 
H-3 occupancies used for the storage, handling, processing and transporting 
of flammable and combustible liquids are to be protected in accordance 
with Sections 415.9.1.1 through 415.9.1.9, the mechanical code and the fire 
code. The storage, handling, and processing of the flammable and 
combustible liquids are to be in accordance with the fire code and as 
enforced by the fire official. 

Exception: The design, installation, registration, and inspection of 
regulated underground storage tanks are to be in accordance with the 
fire code and rules adopted by the state fire marshal and as enforced by 
the fire official, in accordance with sections 3737.87 to 3737.89 of the 
Revised Code. 

 
(N) Replace section 415.10.1 with the following: 

415.10.1 Flammable and combustible liquids. Buildings of Group H-3 
occupancies used for the storage, handling, processing and transporting of 
flammable and combustible liquids are to be protected in accordance with 
Section 415.9.1. 

 
(O) Add new section 415.10.5 to read as follows: 

415.10.5  Licensed fireworks facilities. In addition to other applicable 
provisions of this code, all buildings and structures where fireworks are 
manufactured, processed, packaged, stored, displayed, or sold are to comply 
with the fire code chapter 56.  In the event of conflicts between this code 
and the fire code, the requirements of the fire code will prevail. 

 
(P) Replace section 415.11.7 with the following: 

415.11.7 Piping and tubing. Hazardous production materials piping and 
tubing are to comply with this section and the applicable ASME code, as 
determined by the registered design professional. 
 

53

http://codes.ohio.gov/orc/3737.87
http://codes.ohio.gov/orc/3737.89


Draf
t

4101:1-4-01 4

In accordance with section 4104.42 of the Revised Code, the owner is 
responsible for ensuring compliance with the ASME codes. The types and 
quantities of hazardous materials proposed to be used in the facility are to 
be identified on the construction documents to the extent necessary to 
enable the building official to determine compliance with this code and the 
fire code. The building official is not authorized to request or review design 
calculations, material specifications or construction documents for the 
piping system or to ascertain compliance with the applicable ASME code. 

(Q) Modify section 423.4 as follows:
Change the phrase “rescue, ambulance” to “emergency medical service” 

(R) Add new section 423.4.1 to read as follows:
423.4.1 Required occupant capacity.  The minimum required occupant
capacity of storm shelters serving 911 call stations, emergency operation 
centers and fire, emergency medical service, and police stations is the
design occupant load of only the sleeping rooms, meeting rooms, and 
offices.

(S) Replace section 423.5 and its subsections to read as follows:
423.5 Group E occupancies. Deleted. 
423.5.1 Required occupant capacity.  Deleted.

  423.5.2 Location.  Deleted.

(T) Replace section 424.5 with the following and keep section 424.5.1 as
published: 

424.5 Area limits. Deleted.

(U) Replace section 426.1 with the following:
 426.1 General. The provisions of Sections 426.1.1 through 426.1.7 applies 
to buildings in which materials that produce combustible dusts are stored or 
handled. Buildings that store or handle combustible dusts are to comply with 
the applicable provisions of NFPA 61, NFPA 85, NFPA 120, NFPA 484, 
NFPA 652, NFPA 654, NFPA 655, NFPA 664 and the fire code. 

54

http://codes.ohio.gov/orc/4104.42

	Top
	MIN-1	December 15, 2022 Code Committee Meeting Minutes
	Code Committee Minutes 12-15-2022

	P-1	Petition #23-01 - OPC Section 610 Disinfection - Vince Squillace of the OHBA/Central Ohio BIA
	OHBA BIA Petition OPC SEction 610
	BBS Petition Summary-Cost Attachment
	Plumbing Solutions Inc. Disinfection Quote 23-01-66 (3)
	OPC Section 610 Amendment
	OPC Section 610 Amendment - DDO suggested changes

	OB-1	Reconsideration of approved Petition #20-01 (2020 NEC vs. the 2023 NEC as a reference in the OBC, OMC, & OPC)
	2020 NEC adoption proposed language reflected in TIA 1653
	2023 NEC adoption proposed language reflected in TIA 1653
	2023 NEC summary-MN

	OB-2	Commercial Energy Code Review (OBC Ch 13)
	Significant changes summary 2018-2021 IECC Commercial
	Significant changes summary 2018-2021 IECC Residential
	OBC Ch 13 draft rule - presented to CC Jan23

	OB-3	OBC Draft rule review (Chapters 4 & 31)
	OBC Ch 4 draft rule - presented to CC Jan23

	Bottom

